1/11/72
Dear Cyril,

Parts of thoe vart of your last night's Long Yoha Show wepe supsrb. Part I could
not hosr because of fading and part bucsuse the meporter fricvnd of rine yho hod earlier
interviewed you then phoned me about his interview. fow uil. fiad kis 15-inch story,
which alo went 46 perhaps 200 other newspapers, L am sure o your liking. I backgrounded
him a week agp, before Grahem called you. Urabam called you ab my sugsestion. + zave him
your background and phones.

Yhat has happened is but ome oF the two more lixsly possibilitios I leng age
anticipated and began talkdng and writing about back in I guess Jeptember, It is a
"one" prnch and I think not too serious, not as zerious as we first may have thought.
We not including me because firvet I expected it then « luew shoubt it in zdvance. Hy
other knouledge includes something I way or may not heve interfered with. I have without
doubt, I tidnk, laid & safer basis for dolng souething with cortain legel woves where,
unfortunately, 4 am slone. Mowever, . plione check fudicotes I have probably accompliched
the nedessery to take tlis into ccurt in & way you have no wey of lmowing and I have
no way of going into now becsuss I have had to do tou mueh 2nd I have been abusing
ny slwogt-losgt tlumb, I have, in fact, two dlumediate legal remedies. They made & very
gerious ristake to let Lettimer havs tho clothingm. This, I think, consistuttes fraud in
ay civil getdon snd I tldnk pesfury by Rhcads. + have, in auy wvent, already charped
that to the judge in that case, copies tc “hoads, Mershell snd Komiedy,

This is a very ticklich situatio., av. what could earily be uch worse, the catastrophe,
still iwpends. I am reluctant to press wy views on others, something L learned early
frou our slupst=all strong-minded Licbhrene And $hey ropent ite lors when T om right.
This mekes a upoclal problid because we ars 81l Ladependents Fivst of all, I encourage
you nob to press for iuwediate access. What I Imo. of what you can ges i3 slros
recorded and you will be able tu learn wiether I am Ti ht in felling you tha® therc is
lit.le you can learn frow vem thai I don & Xnow anl I do loio: what you can't. Things
cluage, and 16 is dif icult for those reBlly out of it to kecp up. Dapevially those who,
like you, have been unable to do soue of the wore basic worl with the aveilable evidence.
(*uis resinds aw, before you have your confrontation with “attimer, which I think he
will avold, Sylvia or I should background you on hic lies, stupidity, ignorance and

ineredivle ervors, for you also made 012, )

Ia the next thing that I lmow was planmed gomss ofT, tha* will be one thing, and

it w1l make the legol positicn entircly mnassalleble and do mors to unravel this than
anytldng you can by sesing this film and you would in any cvent thorsafier have to be shown
ity I would anticipate under botier circumstences, whe e you would be ¢ lled uven to be
a witness in court, whers we would not have the same worries I thinls you have not rezlly

cretocd anl tho Lest possible forum with maximum chance for solid attention. If it
does not come off, then I'1ll hsve to do nore thinking and ean only hope that I can then
make = proper evalustisu, Perfection is 1ot & state of mon,

firahsm promised me that he would ask you to eall me. I felt that we had to check
baac on ldm and thewe were things I wanted to 4e2ll you. As you lknow, I can't call you
and you 2idn't retuwn vy last calla. Hence the brief note the other day.

Tou will not: that I have athught no interviews in answer to Lottimer, Tustead T
asked for equal radio ond TV time, lmowing I would be rejected, I have =lready filed
appeals ith the net and the F¥C. Can you mee that this is a different context and the
hearin: there and perhapa thereafter in court a different coatext and a different forum?



Cimads

= R e S S

B RO SN - LTRSS - SR

LR A B R N AR e -

campr

o

o

i

i
A

Unless the bastards had limited objectives, this thing has alrzady backdired in
pars. Luey have gotten rolativelyg minor attention, major attention in the Times only
and rescniment because they arranged an exclugive losk to Graham, ‘his is at least the
second tiuc tiey have done this with lim and the Times. Some editions of the Washinuton
Pust, {or example, car-ied nothins, Then thoy used a short s-uters story. Yo niore. Yo
followups slo independent story. They wouldn't even euthorize a reportier to get filled ine
I don't Teall think this is what the bums expected wiless they had in mind what is not
iawediately obvious.

They unde a very serious ristake in selecting Lattimer for their exclusive, I think
our first priority should be to complete the exploitation of this and that to the degree
possible cverything else should be delayed until that is resolved, fhere is a legel
besis for it Lecause the clohting, despite the contract, is in ofricial evidence and
therefore under regular laws. Bud is on the west coast so 1 can't consult with Lim,

im is inclined to agree, le was to have come here today but his car is in such shape he
gidn's Qure. wow it looks lilee I'1l have to go to Washington konday, and I can see hinm
ghd Bud then. Jim is inclined to asree with me on the law and legal moves. We discussed
it ny phons today. fou are a lawyer, and [ ask you to consider whether some legscl moves
snould not be token, such an to deny any further access temporarily, perhaps with an
injunction, snd then raise other points of law. We must get this in a sefv context or
we are riined, or at least can be, and I thdnk the risk is one we dare nob chancs, PLEASE
try and do your own independent thinlding on this, without my  riming you, and txy elso
to consider the positioa in widch I esm, for I have ta live with that.

I glgo emn, L think, wove ior an injunctiom, but [ will do noching like this
without consuliabion with abt least Bud and what wigh' wean more to uwe, his partner Bill,
who dovs mors or shw resl law work. and I think we are not limived to 5 UlS.C.552.

I have wdituen “rabsm, wio ha: nob bad e lo respond. He wau to have culled me
back as soon as his story was oub. L think my letter wil. usite him Think muche I kiow

o

what else he expects, but I can't breach coufidecce.

Meantdle, I would like every word Lattimer seys. IT you (et copies, not mutter
how geemingly valueless they uay apoears pleuse lol we have them prouptly. It is always
a more productuve apuroach ou btuis subjsct o desbroy uhem, anu he is woust vulosiuble,
meaning they are vhrough luim. yiere should Le much we can do with thiz id it gous no
farthur onca we gZet in a pouition to. I tidnic tids just way have the possibility uith
Congress, for it is prebsy rawe Lub vwe sust have ali ol the rundown oi Latiimer rirste
1 think he laso bas right-wiug wdlibtary counsctions, aau I would edcourage you not %o
discouns the possible signilicasce oi ilds. You lave not seen wy completed bocke I will
now add a chapter ou this.

Yor your iuformation, Latiimer is quite wrong in saying the victures show the rear
torso wound as higher or the pictures are fakes, I have this absolutely beyond any
questioaing riom oi.icial but non-darren Comdssion sources. Jelisve wes The faci is
that thers is absolutcly uothing on wldel he is right, Phig we really should exploit,

regardless of wheether we can and do aggee o what docs or dovs not rollow. Above all,
do wot trust darshall, e gave aa Senator wiho is a wutual fricnd of lis anc wine g

his word that tidls would wob muppen, Congress will be in session in o weck. I have writien
tlds Senator, Lo whom I Lad spoken to proteet you and use Ho may be affaid, but we should
find oul, I ilink Leiowou we Go much of anything. Dueept TWHIMK, I hape you can find wine
for tuat, I you are ilutercsted iu what Lutiimer says, aside frou what I think won't

hap en, the 23,.’1‘& Jdebel show, led e lown wel I'11 €y to dub swerytndng for you. A youug
fricud is transcveibiag ihe Nebel show and ihat 111l soun be avalisbles “ou can learn about
Ostiald's mavlessanghin fros VIDTULSH and very lilcly from Sylvia's wopk. But T think the
ruin of battimer shoule bu ous of Thw very first thinks, sepaurate fron others and so

that others caot overshadow ite Thug ry thinldng of uging the law in a real switch
thfitain itself could atiract atiention. Please think of this, ton, if you have any
public-relations or pclitical experisnce, Best regards, Harold Weisberg



